OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

May 84 1957

Bishop Canyon Uranium Corp.
Box 2016
Hobbs, New iex.

Gentlemens

iire We As Gressett, Oil & Gas Inspector for the
Commission,has made an inspection of the location for
your Hardin No. 1 in Unit B of 3ection 6, T-18-§, R-39-E
and has found that the legal description of the location
has not bsen inscribed on the marker as required.

Please notify this office when this has been done
so that a final inspection may be made.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc



